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. STA‘Pﬁ OF SOUTH CAROLINA ). IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF : Aiken ; ‘
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2016GS0200113
Jevarius Devonta Allison | ) A/WH _2015A0210201068 )
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  8/18/2015 7. 7 x, igwi’**
Race: _Sex: M Age: 21 y .8C.Code § : 16-11-0311 db o SFadh V & g &
- DOB: .. SS# ' )  CDRCode#: _ 0079 e
Address: e - ’ __ ) JUN i 5 2{-‘:
City,State,Zip: ~ Ajken_SC 29803
DL#: SID#: 8C02214327 % SENT??%U” Of Appea'q
*CDL Yes[} No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] : : v
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [MPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violation of  § 16-11-0311 of the 8.C. Codg of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
O NON-VIOLENT 4" VIOLENT [JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [[]817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [@45 Indicted, [T)Lesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [X Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST .
Al — st oudlew 25 72 s9co
( l Thubhend, Strom ~ SCBard Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /:;S tays'month or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ __; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
[J CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¢ Defendant is to.be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. . '
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2'5?—%5§°{Q4@in t
]

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. g k-

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: gg‘ gé ‘
[IRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (Jorderea  pryp , k-
Towl: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Er;x_fg_ 3 meht
Payment Terms: ObtainGED  [] g - Eggg 3
(J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -, B8 4§ :

— ~ —  May serve W/E begining o BET N
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Dg ' g‘%;ﬁ - ‘;f-.
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcoho! testing ' J.[%:\'a gﬂég S@

§ 141206 (Assessments 107.5 % 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive § '"igy. athil g
e e e A

2 B9 aurcharge . . I : :

*§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment;g $12 i S paidioPublic Defeid@rgﬂﬁ 1S §
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other: *“E N-E-k L.
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 7§ - EEM 5
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 § 26.00 '

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [ .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ g § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) § 2.9 during probation,

$

©
TOTAL 133,90
v =~ > Presiding Judge W
Glask-o&€omt/ Deputy Clerk , : Judge c(,gde; 5 /= &)
CourtReporter: _Bedame Or 2.’ ' Sentence Date: ,

SCCAZ217(03/2011) . Jd 7
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) ' BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

)

§16-11-0311

At a Court of General ‘Sessions, convened on February 15, 2018, the Grand
Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JEVARIUS DEVONTA ALLISON along with others, did in Aiken County,
South Carolina, on or about August 18, 2015, wilfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling
of Maria Carias, and/or Jose Hernandez and/or Emilio Mayen-Rojas located at 564
Cedar Road, Windsor, South Carolina, without consent and with the intent to commit a
crime therein, and the defendants did enter or remained in the nighttime, all in violation

of §16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

. | ./

U STROM TIHURMON\D, SOLICITOR
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. WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff's Office
inv. Chuck Cain

Law Enfarcement Case #: 15-047893

ARREST WARRANT NUMBE/

ALY -

2015A0210201068

3 . -7 . Clnw
Lt e ——— 2 e e e e LWL DS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
AR
= e R

DOCKET-NO. 2016GS0200113

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

————
r——

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

BRUARY TERM 201
23 °

Y S Ve

A THE STATE
fgﬁ'—" vs.

JEVARIUS DEVONTA ALLISON

CDR #: 0079

Foreperson of Grand Jury : ! * E ’
Date: February 11, 2016 |2

= — 1]
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

h

Indictment for

BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-11-0311

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

v aane ars

STA'I'EOPSl?NU‘r&SI;ROUNA . .
UNTY Of o
gomwmmammampnmmemm
Sesgons for County, South Carolina do herehy certify
thaxthetnmgomgmmmesa‘meandco!mumpydﬁ_e
mi%dommtswhi ave been filed in my office this
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- STATBOF SOUTH CAROLINA

The charge is: Wndictéd, [JLesser included Offense,

The plea is:
ATTEST

Thi#mond, Strom

for a2 determinate term of / 5 dwﬂﬂcﬂ@

; provided that upon the service of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation

'SE

[ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendatign,

i; efengént

SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

probation, which are incorporated by reference,

[BCONCURRENT or

by the State Department of Corrections.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person cenvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or L6LZ§:-§5
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. g _§ ] °

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17§;§-‘J§3:§]. ﬂl )
7 ﬂ:ri i
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' .

. B(at[e) Department of Corrections,

[ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

(] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. C

[ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
. O Negotiated Sentence

{JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Walves Hearing [] Ordered
Total; $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 . 0
§14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding} $25 $ 26.00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ §

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ 5.0
3%10 County  (if paid in installments) $§ 2%
TOTAL $ 132.40

CrerkofCourt/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

_Bethanye %ﬁ%ﬁ

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

v

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken § o '
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0200114
Jevarius Devonta Allison ) AW 2015A0210201072
- AKA: : y  Dateof Offense: _8/18/2015
Race: = Sexx M Age: 21 ) SC.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: - _SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: * )
DL#: SID#. 8C02214327 ) /0= 3o
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[)
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTEDOF or MPLEADS
TO: Robbery/Armed Robbery
in violation of  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Codg of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(] NON-VIOLENT " VIOLENT [SSERIOUS  TYMOST SERIOUS {_IMandatory GPS(CSC

- J§17-2545
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) -
{defendant's initials}
[X7 Recommendation by the State.

7535

SC Bar#
7] County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

years
days/months/years and/or payment

» Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

S-S -02~ 113

ode § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

%=
gi5E
PTUP o ggs‘s,,‘s
: days/hours Public Sei;viéégglg &3
Obtain GED  [7] oD :
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining = _~~

Substance Abuse Counseling K '
Random Drug/Alcohol testing - vﬁgg ., g
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecufiTeweeRl§/mipnth 5
pmits. of § begi@iﬁ%.’é & flg ;

5 paid to Public Befen PN [ [2
Other: 58.83% ]

(3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation,

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: Olr<=e i
Sen%:nc: Deate: ?/ 3/’ , 2 O/E
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
ARMED ROBBERY

COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 15, 20186, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JEVARIUS DEVONTA ALLISON along with others, did in Aiken County,
South Carolina, on or about August 18, 2015, while armed with a deadly weapon, or
while alleging either by action or words that he was armed while using a’ representation
of a deadly weapon or an object which a person present during the commission of the
robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, to wit: BB pistols and/or a Taurus
.38 caliber handgun, feloniously take from the person or presence of Emilio Mayen-
Rojas by means of for'ce or intimidation goods or monies of Emilio Mayen-Rojas, such -
goods or monies being described as follows: one (1) wallet containing U S Currency all

in violation of §16-11-330, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

6 STR8M THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.
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WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff's Office
Iny. Chuck,Cain

Law Enforcement Case #: 15-047893 )

DOCKET NO. 2016650200114

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

st COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. )
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER FEBRUARY TERM 2016
2015A0210201072 J %@7 ﬁ j__.,{f
___u._;, j s " THE STATE
e fer -
JEVARIUS DEVONTA ALLISON ggsg*:,sg:}.gnwm

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
. LSRN

gz

Forepegon of Grand Jury (\
Pxad IU,!Z;M_

.Date: February 11, 2016

VERDICT .

_Ll&Godud,chkofCounofCommonleandGeneral
Semonsﬂor County, . South Carolina do
constitutes a true and correct copy of the

dowmentswhndxh beenﬁledinmyoﬂ’iwthm

CDR #: 0139

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

§ 16-11-0330(A)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR ~
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